From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Fleming, Rob EDUC:EX

Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Re: P and A Slides Dec 3rd Final.pptx
December 1, 2018 12:10:23 PM

Acknowledging receipt and that I have reviewed and signed off with the DM on this latest

version.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 29, 2018, at 9:22 PM, Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

<Veroni

Harrison@gov > wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX"
<D.Scott.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 29, 2018 at 9:16:32 PM PST

To: "Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX"

<Veronica. Harrison@gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "Bawa, Reg R EDUC:EX" <Reg.Bawa@gov.bc.ca>, "Charlton,
Julie EDUC:EX" <Julie.Charlton@gov.bc.ca>, "Henderson, Kelly
EDUC:EX" <Kelly.Henderson@gov.bc.ca>, "Sampson, Laura
EDUC:EX" <Laur: mpson@gov >, "Teng, Zita EDUC:EX"
<Zita |gng[@gg},_' be.ca>

Subject: P and A Slides Dec 3rd Final.pptx

Veronica

Cab Ops have asked for this file tomorrow am. Are we able to have the
minister review and approve prior to BCSTA?

Scott

<P and A Slides Dec 3rd Final.pptx>
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